

Report of Special Committee on Licenses
with accompanying By Law presented and read

And By Law read a first time,

On Motion of Mr. Cadaph Sec^y by Geo. Williams
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted and
that By Law now read a first time be read a second time

By Law read a second time

On Motion of Mr. Cadaph Sec^y by Mr. Hogg

Ordered: That the By Law now read a second time
be read a third time

By Law read a third time,

On Motion of Mr. Cadaph Sec^y by Mr. Atkin

Ordered: That the By Law now read a third time
do pass be enforced by the Clerk signed and
sealed by the Warden, and that Copies thereof
be at once printed and forwarded to the various
Township Town and Village Clerks

Report of Special Committee on Communications
of Mr. J. C. Laford presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Hogg Sec^y by Mr. Saunders

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted

On Motion of Mr. Kean Sec^y by Mr. Steele
Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn
until 7 o'clock p.m. of the 17th day of
June next -

J. R. Ferguson
Warden

Minutes of June Session 1867

Council Hall Barrie June 17th 1867
The Council met this day pursuant to adjournment
from the January session

The Warden in the Chair
Present all members except Messrs Gilmer Stewart & Sen.

The Minutes of the last day of last session were read
and confirmed

The Warden laid the following documents before the Council
which were read as follows -

Communications from the Warden of the County of
Welland and County Clerk of Ontario, and the Act
of Messrs Broughton and Parker.

On Motion of Mr. Kean Sec^y by Mr. Hogg

Ordered: That the several documents now before
the Council be referred to their respective Committees

On Motion of Mr. Sinton Sec^y by Mr. Parker

Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until
10 o'clock tomorrow Morning -

J. R. Ferguson
Warden

Council Hall Barrie June 18th 1867

The Council met this morning according to adjournment

The Warden in the Chair

Present all members except Messrs Dr. Gilbert

The Warden Minutes of yesterday were read and confirmed

The Warden laid the following documents before the Council
which were read as follows - Accounts of J. C. McMillen Esq.
Messrs Chenevix Robt and Globe Office, Petitions of William
Wilson Esq. & others by Mr. Rutledge, Samuel Blaine
and others by Mr. Geo. Williams, and account of Second
board of Public Instruction

On Motion of Mr. Murphy Sec^y by Mr. Elder

Ordered: That that the several documents now before the
Council be referred to their respective Committees,

On Motion of Mr. Ardagh Sec^y by Mr. Stutz
Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until 9 o'clock
this evening -

Evening Session

The Council met according to adjournment

The Warden in the Chair

The Warden laid the following documents before
the Council which were read viz - Reports Nos
1 and 2 of County Surveyor, and accounts of S. W
Taylor and the Examiner Office,

On Motion of Mr. Atkins Sec^y by Mr. Hogg
Ordered: That the several documents now before
the Council be referred to their respective Committees

On Motion of Hogg Sec^y by Mr. Atkins
Ordered: That a Special Committee of three be named
by the Warden, to take ^{with instructions} into consideration the propriety
of drafting a By Law for the cutting of trees on
certain roads in this County

The Warden named Messrs Hogg
Ardagh and Geo. McManus to be such Committee

On Motion of Mr. Rutledge Sec^y by Mr. J. McManus
Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until
9 o'clock tomorrow morning
Geo. McManus
Chairman

Council Hall Barrie June 19th 1867
The Council met this morning according to adjournment
all members present

In the absence of the Warden the Clerk called the
Council to order and requested them to elect a Chairman
whereupon it was moved by Mr. Stutz Sec^y by Mr. Rutledge
That Mr. Hogg be Chairman

On Motion in Amendment by Mr. Parker Sec^y by Mr. Black
Ordered: That Mr. George McManus be Chairman

Mr. McManus took his seat and called the Council to order
The Minutes of yesterday were read and confirmed

The Chairman laid the following documents before the
Council which were read viz: accounts of "Enterprise" and
"Sunrise Observer" Offices, and the petition of David Brown & others

On Motion of Mr. Klaw Sec^y by Mr. J. McManus
Ordered: That the several documents now before the Council
be referred to their respective Committees

On Motion of Mr. Hogg Sec^y by Mr. Leadley
Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until 9 o'clock
this evening -

Evening Session

The Council met according to adjournment

The Warden in the Chair

The Warden laid the following documents before the Council
which were read viz - petition of John Clemenger Esq & P
and 115 others, Report No. 3 of County Surveyor and acct.
of W. Drew

On Motion of Mr. Small Sec^y by Mr. Kelly
Ordered: That the several documents now before the
Council be referred to their respective Committees.

Report of Special Committee on equalization
of Assessment Rolls presented and read
moved by Mr. Geo. McManus Sec^y by Mr. Ardagh

That the report now reads be adopted
At this stage of the proceedings the report was by request of 4
members ordered to lie on the table until next sitting in accordance
with Standing Rule No. 45

On Motion of Mr. Small Sec^y by Mr. Beatty
Ordered That the Council do now adjourn until 9 o'clock
tomorrow morning -
F. B. Ferguson
Warden

Council Hall June 24/1867
The Council met this morning according to adjournment
The Warden in the Chair

Present all members except Dr Palmer
~~Minutes of yesterday were read and confirmed~~

It was moved by Mr. Geo. McManus Sec. by Mr. Ardagh
That the report of the Equalization Committee
laid on the table last evening by request of four
members be now taken up and adopted
Moved in Amendment by Mr. Quinn Sec. by Mr. Stuart
That the report now read be not adopted, but
that the Council do go into Committee of the
whole on the same, lost

Yeas Messrs Ardagh Archer Beatty Eldar Hand
McManus, Parker, Quinn Rutledge and
Stuart 9

Nays, Messrs Ardagh, Atkins, Black Davis
Driffield Fletcher, Hogg, Keaw, Kelly Little
Shadley McManus J. J. Murphy Murphy
Russell Shule, Saunders Small & Switzer 19

Moved in Amendment by Mr. Quinn Sec. by Mr. Archer
That the report now read be not adopted but be
referred back to the Committee with instructions
to reduce the Billage Corporation of Dublin to
\$100,000 instead of \$120,000 lost

The original Motion was then put and carried

Dr. And The Warden laid the following documents
before the Council which were read by. Communication
from Mr. Proberly and petition of Dennis Gallagher
by Mr. Ardagh

On Motion of Mr. Small Sec. by Mr. Small Kelly
Ordered: That the several documents now before the
Council be referred to their respective Committees

On Motion of Mr. Switzer Sec. by Mr. Atkins
Ordered: That the Council do now
adjourn until 7 o'clock this evening

Evening Session

The Council met according to adjournment
The Warden in the Chair

The Warden laid a Communication from J. P. Pearce Esq
before the Council which was read

On Motion of Mr. Murphy Sec. by Mr. McManus
Ordered: That the several documents now before the Council be
referred to their respective Committees

Report No. 1 of Standing Committee on County property
presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Geo. McManus Sec. by Mr. Keaw
Ordered: That the report now read be adopted

Report No. 1 of Standing Committee on Roads & Bridges
presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Kelly Sec. by Mr. Small
Ordered: That the report now read be adopted

Report No. 1 of Standing Committee on Finance & assessment
with accompanying By Law presented and read, and By Law
read a first time,

On Motion of Mr. Little Sec. by Mr. Parker
Ordered: That the report now read be adopted and the By Law
now read a first time to read a second time,

By Law read a second time,
On Motion of Mr. Little Sec. by Mr. Hogg
Ordered: That the By Law now read a second time be
read a third time forthwith

By Law read a third time
On Motion of Mr. Little Sec. by Mr. Russell
Ordered: That the By Law now read a third time as passed
expressed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Report of Special Committee on Road allowance
with accompanying By Law presented and read, and
By Law read a first time,

On Motion of Mr. Hogg Sec. by Mr. Ardagh
Ordered: That the report now read be adopted and the
By Law now read a first time be read a second time
forthwith - By Law read a second time,

On Motion of Mr. Hogg Sec. by Mr. Atkins
Ordered: That the By Law now read a second time
be read a third time forthwith

By Law read a third time

Report No. 3 of Standing Committee on Finance and Assessment presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Little Sec^y by Mr. Parker
Ordered: That the report now read be adopted

Report No. 3 of Standing Committee on Finance and Assessment presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Little Sec^y by Mr. Russell
Ordered: That the report now read be adopted

Report No. 4 of Standing Committee on Finance and Assessment and accompanying By-Law presented and read and By-Law read a first time,

On Motion of Mr. Little Sec^y by Mr. Switzer
Ordered: That the report now read be adopted and that the By-Law now read a first time be read a second time
By-Law read a second time

On Motion of Mr. Little Sec^y by Mr. Hogg
Ordered: That the By-Law now read a second time be read a third time forthwith

By-Law read a third time
On Motion of Mr. Little Sec^y by Mr. Parker
Ordered: That the By-Law now read a third time as just proposed by the Clerk, signed and sealed by the Warden

Report of Special Committee on Drainage presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Hogg Sec^y by Mr. Switzer
Ordered: That the Report now read be adopted

On Motion of Mr. Quinn Sec^y by Mr. Keen
Ordered: That a Special Committee of five be named by the Warden to consider and report on the advisability of soliciting a joint action on the part of the neighboring Corporation of York and Ontario, with this County, in order to obtain the necessary information as to the best means of preventing the periodical overflowing of the waters of Lakes Simcoe and Couchiching with a view if possible of maintaining said Lake at the same level at all seasons of the year, and if the object can be obtained to ascertain at the same time the probable cost of the works and that said Committee do report during the present session of the Council

The Warden named Messrs Quinn, Rutledge, Atkins, Saunders, & Geo. M. Mann to be such committee

On Motion of Mr. Rutledge Sec^y by Mr. Hand
Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until 8th O'Clock tomorrow morning

Thos. R. Ferguson
Warden

Council Hall Barrie June 22nd 1867
The Council met according to adjournment

The Warden in the Chair
All members present except Dr. Gilman & Mr. J. M. Mann
The Minutes of yesterday now read and confirmed
Report No. 5 of Standing Committee on Finance and Assessment presented and read and was with consent of the Council withdrawn.

Report of Special Committee on County Banks presented and read
Moved by Mr. Switzer Sec^y by Mr. Geo. M. Mann
That the report now read be adopted

At this stage of the proceedings the report was ordered to lie on the table by request of four members ^{with next meeting} in accordance with Standing Rule No. 45.

Report No. 5 of Standing Committee on Finance and Assessment presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Little Sec^y by Mr. Parker
Ordered: That the report now read be adopted

Report of Special Committee on Contemplated Branch Railway presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Kelly Sec^y by Mr. Davis
Ordered: That the Council do go into Committee of the whole on report now read.

The Council went into Committee of the whole
Mr. Atkins in the Chair
The Committee of the whole rose and reported Report of Special Committee on Contemplated Branch Railway
Moved by Mr. Kelly Sec^y by Mr. Hand
That the report now read as amended in Committee of the whole be adopted

At this stage of the proceedings the report was ordered to lie on the table ^{part} with setting of the Council in accordance with Standing Rule No. 45

On Motion Davis Sec^y by Mr. Fletcher

Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn
until for 5 minutes Year 13 Nov 7

The Council met according to adjournment
The Warden in the Chair;

Moved by Mr. Hogg Sec^y by Mr. Kean

That the Council do now adjourn for one hour
next Year 8 Nov 17

Moved by Mr. Kelly Sec^y by Mr. Davis

That the Report laid on the table at the request
of H. member ~~at~~ ^{at} the last sitting of the Council
respecting the Branch line of the Northern Railway
be now taken up and adopted

The previous question ^{being} moved
by Mr. Saunders Sec^y by Mr. Davis was carried
The original ~~question~~ ^{question} ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~put~~ ^{put} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Warden~~ ^{Warden} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~carried~~ ^{carried}

Year Messrs Atkin Davis Dring Driffill Fletcher
Hamb Kelly Little McManus G. Murphy

Dim Steek Lambert Small & Switzer 15
Nay Messrs Anagh Archer, Hogg Kean Mummy
Rutledge and Stewart 4

Report of Special Committee on Rise of the water
of Lakes Simcoe and Couchiching presented and read
On Motion of Mr. Quinn Sec^y by Mr. Rutledge

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted

Report No. 1 of Standing Committee on
Education presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Anagh Sec^y by Mr. Rutledge

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted

Report No. 1 of Standing Committee on
Contingencies presented and read

On Motion of Mr. Murphy Sec^y by Mr. Black

Ordered: That the report now read be adopted

Moved by Mr. Atkin Sec^y by Mr. Saunders

That the County Treasurer be instructed to ascertain from
the Agents of the Banks of Toronto and Commerce
in this form on what terms they will receive
the funds of this County, and do the business
and make such arrangements with either of them

Said Banks as will be most beneficial to this
County last year Messrs Atkin Davis Driffill Fletcher
Little McManus G. Murphy Parker Saunders
and Switzer 10

see Rutledge
Hogg

Nay Messrs Anagh Archer, Hogg Kean, Kelly Leadley
Mummy Quinn Russell Rutledge Steek Small
and Stewart 13

On Motion of Mr. Kean Sec^y by Mr. Fletcher

Ordered: That the Council do now adjourn until
the 28th day of October next at 4 o'clock P.M.

The Warden
J. P. Ferguson